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Cwoav/ -7-c Ruth Nettles 

From: rnljett@corncast.net 

Sent: 

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us 

Subject: re: regulatory penalty appeal 
Attachments: Public Servicee Cornrnision.docx 

Wednesday, June 03,2009 7:45 PM 

See attached : 

Michael L. Jett 

6/4/2009 



PROTOCALL COMMUNICATIONS, I N C .  

June 3 ,  2009 

P. 0. BOX 1440 
PANACEA, FL 32346 

RE: #090241-TC 

o f f i c e  o f  commission c l e r k  
A t tn :  Ann c o l e  
F1 o r i  da Pub1 i c S e r v i  ce Commi s s i  on 
2540 Shumard oak B lvd  
Tal  1 ahassee, F1 32399-0850 

Dear M S .  Cole, 

I am w r i t i n g  t o  r o t e s t  and/or appeal t h e  f i n e  t o  be 

I was unaware t h e  regu la to ry  assessment form had n o t  
been f i l e d  due t o  the  res igna t ion  o f  our c o n t r o l l e r .  

I received t h e  n o t i c e  t o  pay t h e  minimum f e e  o f  $100.00 
on March 1 3 ,  2009 and p a i d  i t  w i t h i n  14 days. 

A l thou h, I have been informed t h a t  a t h i r d  party,  (not  

receive i t  u n t i  March 1 3 .  I was, du r ing  t h i s  t ime, i n  
Panama c i t y  ca r ing  f o r  my parents who a r e  i n  t h e i r  
e i g h t i e s  and r e q u i r e  f requent  h o s p i t a l i z a t i o n .  

l e v i e d  under doc 1: e t  #090241-TC. 

4 an emp 4 oyee) s i  ned f o r  t h e  l e t t e r ,  again,  I d i d  no t  

we have been c e r t i f i e d  s ince  1987 and have never been 
1 a te  be fore .  

we have gone from over 900 pay s t a t i o n s  t o  around 150 - 
200. we s imply  do no t  have t h e  money t o  pay a d d i t i o n a l  
f i n e s .  

Your cons ide ra t i on  and t h a t  o f  t h e  Commission i s  
appreciated. 

S incere ly ,  

s/Mi chael L, J e t t  


